

From: Chris Ludewig

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 02, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0526-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

We are unable to obtain an NGT number from the FAA. They are reluctant to approve more than 1 or 2 frequencies. They are treating us as an end user and don't seem to understand why we would need more than a one or two frequencies as a manufacturer of equipment.

I would like to remove from our application all the frequency bands designated as aviation by FCC regulations 2.106, Table of Frequency Allocations so we can move forward with the application without an NGT number approval from the FAA.

Our initial application was for 132-174MHz, I would like to change it to:  
137.025MHz to 137.975MHz and  
144.025MHz-174MHz

Please see the attached exhibit with a summary of the frequencies we would like to apply for. I also attached the relevant section of the frequency allocation chart with the Aviation bands highlighted.

If this is not acceptable please remove the entire 132-174MHz band of frequencies from the application so we can move forward with the other desired bands. We will resubmit the 137-174MHz band as a separate application.